
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
April 2, 2019–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.   RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the March 5, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 
 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   Case #: Z-2019-04
Applicant: Frank E. and Elizabeth Westmark, Owners
Address: 2025 Kingsfield Road
Property Size: 84.10 (+/- acres)
From: Agr, Agriculture district (one du/20 acres)
To: LDR, Low Density Residential district (four du/acre)

 

8. Adjournment.  
 





   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  

Agenda Item:
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the Meeting Resume'
Minutes of the March 5, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

 

Attachments
Meeting minutes 3-5-19



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL REZONING

 March 5, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:33 A.M. – 10:04 A.M.)

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Timothy Pyle   
  Patty Hightower   
  Alan Gray   
  Eric Fears   
  William Clay   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Staff Present: Horace Jones, Director, Development Services

John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Assistant
Meredith Crawford, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the reading of
the legal advertisement. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

A.     RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the February 5, 2019, Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to approve the Rezoning Planning Board meeting minutes
from February 5, 2019. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Alan Gray 

Motion was made to accept the Rezoning Planning Board meeting packet for
March 5, 2019. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.



 

7.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     That the Planning Board review and make recommendation to the Board of County
Commissioners (BCC) on the following Vested Rights case:

Case No.: VRD-2019-01
Project
Address:

625 Calhoun Ave

Property
Reference
No.:

35-2S-31-1000-023-064

Zoning
District:

HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district (25
du/acre)

FLU
Category:

MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban

Overlay
District:

Warrington

Vested
Rights for:

Allow a MH in
HDMU/Warrington Overlay 

AIPD Area: AIPD-2
Applicant: Lester & Tricia Hendricks,

Owner

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to accept Applicant Exhibit 1 into evidence. 
  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved
 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings and recommend approval to the
BCC. 

  Vote: 6 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Alan Gray 
 

8.  Adjournment.
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
CASE : Z-2019-04
APPLICANT: Frank E.and Elizabeth Westmark, Owners 

ADDRESS: 2025 Kingsfield Road 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 21-1N-4301-000-000
FUTURE LAND USE: NA  
DISTRICT: 5  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Detailed Specific Area Plan (DSAP) Muscogee 

BCC MEETING DATE: 05/02/2019 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: Agr, Agricultural district (one du/20 acres)

TO: LDR, Low Density Residential district (four du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed
in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

The proposed parcel is located within the boundaries of the adopted Escambia County
Mid-West Sector Plan, Muscogee Detailed Specific Area Plan (DSAP); upon adoption of
the Plan, the Future Land Use category for the parcel was designated as shown in the
Final Land Use Plan, Figure 2.01A, of the adopted Mid-West Sector Plan. Therefore,
development requirements and compatibility of the underliying proposed zoning with the



designated Land Use Plan for the parcel must be maintained. The Land Use Plan
identifies the parcel area as Conservation Neighborhood.

GOAL FLU 16 MID-WEST ESCAMBIA COUNTY OPTIONAL SECTOR PLAN
Escambia County shall utilize the Optional Sector Plan process to encourage cohesive
and 
sustainable development patterns within central Escambia County, emphasizing urban
form and the protection of regional resources and facilities.
FLU 16.3.2 Local and collector streets, sidewalks, bike lanes and multi-use paths shall
contribute 
to a system of fully-connected and attractive routes from individual neighborhoods to
neighborhood, village, town and employment centers. Their design should encourage
pedestrian and bicycle use by being spatially defined by buildings, trees, and lighting;
and by discouraging high speed vehicular traffic.
OBJ FLU 16.5 Community Design
Adopt development guidelines that implement the community design principles of the
Optional Sector Plan area.
Section 3.03 Conservation Neighborhood Guidelines
A. General Description
Conservation Neighborhoods are located greater than ½ mile from Town, Village and
Neighborhood Centers and are typically located in more rural areas of the DSAP. They
are subdivisions of clustered, single-family dwellings intended to:
• Establish a more efficient use of land and infrastructure, thereby reducing costs to
taxpayers, residents and developers.
• Offer landowners alternatives to conventional, large-lot development and incentivize
the conservation of natural resources.
• Create usable and accessible open space for use by neighborhood residents.
• Contribute to an overall, interconnected open space system which links individual
neighborhoods to parks and other publicly owned lands.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to Low-Density Residential is consistent with the intent
and purpose of DSAP Land Use Plan category Conservation Neighborhood, as stated in
Goal FLU 16. The parcel in question is located under the M-25 and M-26 areas, as
depicted in Figure 2.01.A, Final Land Use Plan of the DSAP. For the purpose of allowed
density those areas have designated specific development numbers, as shown, under
the Program Calculations in Section 2.02, Development Program of the Muscogee
DSAP. 

Should the amendment be approved, any proposed development on-site will be required
to address and meet the residential design guidelines and standards, as specified in the
Plan, Section 3.02, Residential Guidelines and Section 3.03, Conservation
Neighborhood Guidelines. If approved, the amendment would ensure the compatibility of
the underlying zoning with the designated Land Use Plan.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code



Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

Sec. 3-2.2 Agricultural district (Agr).
(a) Purpose. The Agricultural (Agr) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for the routine agricultural production of plants and animals, and such related
uses as silviculture and aquaculture. The primary intent of the district is to avoid the loss
of prime farmland to other uses, its division into smaller parcels of multiple owners, and
other obstacles to maintaining or assembling sufficient agricultural acreage for efficient
large-scale farming. Other than agricultural production, non-residential uses within the
Agricultural district are generally limited to rural community uses that directly support
agriculture, and to public facilities and services necessary for the basic health, safety,
and welfare of a rural population. The absence of urban or suburban infrastructure is
intentional. Residential uses within the district are largely self-sustaining, consistent with
rural land use and limited infrastructure. Single-family dwellings are allowed at a very low
density sufficient for the needs of the district’s farm-based population.

Sec. 3-2.5 Low Density Residential district (LDR).
(a) Purpose. The Low Density Residential (LDR) district establishes appropriate areas
and land use regulations for residential uses at low densities within suburban areas. The
primary intent of the district is to provide for large-lot suburban type residential
neighborhood development that blends aspects of rural openness with the benefits of
urban street connectivity, and at greater density than the Rural Residential district.
Residential uses within the LDR district are predominantly detached single-family
dwellings. Clustering dwellings on smaller residential lots may occur where needed to
protect prime farmland from
non-agricultural use or to conserve and protect environmentally sensitive areas. The
district allows non-residential uses that are compatible with suburban residential
neighborhoods and the natural resources of the area.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. The LDR zoning district allowances are compatible with the DSAP
Land Use designation of Conservation Neighborhood. There is no proposed
development for the parcel at this time; when development is proposed, the maximum
residential density of 3 du/acre will be implemented, as stated in Section 3.03
Conservation Neighborhood Guidelines. 

Permitted uses include detached housing, as well as those uses listed in the specific
zoning category, schools, civic use, open space and parks. Development shall be
arranged in compact, neighborhood clusters; sites may contain multiple neighborhood
clusters provided they are separated by open space. At least fifty (50) percent of the
gross land area of a proposed subdivision shall be designated as undivided, permanently
protected open space, managed for either agriculture or conservation purposes, and on
which the underlying development rights of the open space have been severed through
a legal instrument that runs with the land. More specific design details are listed under
the Residential Guidelines of the DSAP, Section 3.02.



If the parcel, regardless of size, is used solely for the construction of a single homestead
residence, then all of the underlying zoning guidelines will apply. 

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the
area. Within the 500' radius area, staff observed properties within zoning districts Agr,
LDR and MDR. All properties within the DSAP boundary and surrounding the parcel are
designated under the Conservation Neighborhood Land Use. Five single-family
residences, two improved agricultural residential parcels, three large timber parcels, one
vacant commercial parcel and one gas utility company parcel. 

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning
Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a condition of spot zoning as
defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless be transitional in character
between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those districts would be minor or
sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating characteristics or conditions
demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of interests between the isolated
district and adjoining lands.

As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development.

FINDINGS
The parcel is under the adopted Mid-West Ecambia County Sector Plan, as such, the
Detailed Specific Area Plan Guidelines identify both location and uses that
are compatible with the Goals and Objectives of the Sector Plan, and therefore, not
considered spot zoning. Based on the community design principles used to develop the
plan, the specific location was pre-determined and assigned a Conservation
Neighborhood Land Use. 

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions



Appropriate with changed or changing conditions
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS
The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed. The adoption of the Mid-West Sector Plan, a long-range
planning document, provides for cohesive and sustainable development patterns within
Central Escambia County, emphasizing urban form and the protection of regional
resources and facilities. The site designation under the Land Use Plan Conservation
Neighborhood, fulfills the development guidelines under the community design principles
and supports the adopted Goals, Objectives and Policies of the Sector Plan.

Attachments
Working case file



 

 

 

 

 
Z-2019-04 



C OP PERR

IDGE DR

W KINGSF IELD RD

CHIPP ENDA L E R D

FRANK REEDER RD

TATE
R D

BENTL EYOAKS DR

W
IN

GS
W

A Y

PEMBERTON
LN

MILL

ET CI
R

MUSCO GE E RD

MI
LO CT

B OOKER ST

MARGARET

OLIVIA
DR

CR
OC

KE
T T

ST

ARGLE
RD

OA
K

HA
V E

N
RD

WE B
B

ST

MAS KOKE
D R

BR
ID

LE
W

OO
D 

RD

DUNKER
DR

BE U L AH RD

CORRAL DR

W KINGSFIELD RD

P R OMENADE

L N

HI
C K

S
S T

MA
SS

ENA

DR

SL
AT

E
DR

S
HIGHW

AY
29

BRI S TO
L

PAR K
RD

MO
LL

YS
DR

PATCH
LN

KITTRELL
ST

B ONANZA

DR

RI S EN DR

ODOM
RD

UPL AND
RD

FE
RN

WICK

WA
Y

T WIST EDOAK DR

S HIGHWAY
97

C AR MODYHI L L RD

CA
RL

IS
LE

DR

BUMPY RD
KENT LN

ALO

HALN

RE
BE

L R
D

DOLAN DR

CATTLE DR

EL
ER

AL
 D

R

JOSHUADR

MCQUEENDR

JA
Y

RD

RACER LN

RID DLE
RD

P ETTY
DR

JO
HN

DE
ER

E L
N

W
IN

DY
HI

LL
 R

D

TO
W

E R
R I

D G
E

R D

TOBIAS RD

AL
DE

R
AV

E
SMITHFIELD

LN

IS
AA

C S
L N

M EANDE R
LN

TIMBERC REEKDR

ARENA

RD

SHERRIL ANE DR

BRITT RD

BROOKW
OOD

PL

C H ESAPEAKE

TRL

NOWAKDA IRY
RD

RY
AL

E R
D

D E V INEFA R M RD

SANDICREST DR

HI
GH

W
AY

29
7A

NO
W

AK
R D

RIVERA
N N

EX RD

PINEB

ROOK CIR

INTERSTATE 10

INTERSTATE 10

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 3,000 6,000 9,000

Ft

Z-2019-04
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr

MDR

MDR

MDR
LDR

MDR

LDR

LDR

LDR

LDR

S

A WYERS

RI D GE CV

W KINGSFIELD RD

BUMPY RD

KENT LN

SMITHF IELD LN

FE
LD

ON
LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 750 1,500 2,250

Ft

Z-2019-04
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

W KINGSFIELD RD



AG

AG

AG

AG

AG
MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

S

A WYERS

RI D GE CV

W KINGSFIELD RD

BUMPY RD

KENT LN

SMITHF IELD LN

FE
LD

ON
LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 750 1,500 2,250

Ft

Z-2019-04
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

W KINGSFIELD RD



S

A WYERS

RI D GE CV

W KINGSF IELD RD

BUMPY RD

KENT LN

SMITHF IELD LN

FE
LD

ON
LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 750 1,500 2,250

Ft

Z-2019-04
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Notice Sign 
posted on property



Looking north onto 
property from Kingsfield



Looking east onto 
Kingsfield Rd



Looking south onto 
Kingsfield Rd



Looking south-east across 
Kingsfield



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Rezoning Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: "Z--^Qlf)-oV Accepted bv:>Ri'WS'wPB Meeting: V/J-, !l1

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Frank E- and Elizabeth J- Westmark

Mailing Address- Post 0ffice Box 575, Cantonment. FL 32533
„ . -, 850-937-1835
Business Phone: Cell:

Email: ejwestmark@gmail

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone:

Email:

850-777-7594

Cell:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 2025 West Kingsfield Road

Parcel ID (s): 21-1N-31-4301-000-000

84 1 n
B. Total acreage of the subject property: '

C. Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: LDR ; explain why necessary and/or appropriate
The proposed zoning is appropriate because the

subject property is located in the Escambia County Mid-West Sector Plan,

within a conservation neighborhood overlay, that requires LDR.

FLU Category: NA

-2-



































3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Andrew Holmer, Division Manager 
Development Services Department 

 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
THRU: David Forte, Division Manager 

Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: March 18, 2019 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2019-04 
 

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2019-04 2025 Kingsfield Road (AG to 
LDR), agenda item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for April 2, 2019. Please see the 
below comments. 

 
The property in question has frontage on (CR 186) Kingfield Road.   Kingsfield Road is a 

two-lane undivided facility without paved shoulders.  The approximate pavement width for this 
segment of the roadway is 18 feet, with right-of-way at 30 feet.  The posted speed is 35 MPH. 

 
The County has an active project in design “Kingsfield Road Extension Project” that will 

reconstruct the existing roadway from Hwy 97 west to the first 90-degree curve, as well as 
construct a new 2-lane roadway further west to connect to the eventual Beulah Interchange 
Connector Project. The County is currently nearing 30% design, and in the right-of-way phase. 
Construction phase will follow design and right-of-way phases, once the necessary funding has 
been identified. The new extension roadway will run east to west through the subject property 
(see attached map), and the County is currently in communications with the property owners 
about the right-of-way needed to accommodate the new roadway. 

 
Per the TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, this section of Kingsfield Road 

does not have a formal roadway classification; however, the County considers its function as a 
local collector roadway. The County performed a traffic count on this portion of W. Kingsfield 
Road in 2017.  The daily volume was recorded as 641 and presumes that this segment of the 
roadway is functioning within its allowable capacity. 

 
TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments 

above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review process. 
  

cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 
Joy Jones, P.E., Engineering Department Director 

 Juan Lemos, CFM, Development Services Department 



Beulah Road

B
E

U
L

A
H
 R

O
A

D

Castle 
Crown

Paper
International

County
Escambia

County
Escambia

County
Escambia

County
Escambia

Paper
International

County
Escambia

Plantation
Longview

Plantation
Longview

Asset
Tower

American

LEGEND

WETLANDS

ROADWAY ALIGNMENT

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED POND

0

Feet

100 500

N

ROAD NO. COUNTY

DESCRIPTIONDATE DESCRIPTIONDATE

REVISIONS

FINANCIAL PROJECT ID

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESCAMBIA

SHEET

(850) 484-6011  - Certificate of Authorization #00000155

Post Office Box 2518 Pensacola, Florida 32513

Engineer of Record:   David D. Skipper, P.E. #58972

KINGSFIELD ROAD EXTENSION

FROM HIGHWAY 97, WEST TO BEULAH ROAD

PREFERRED ALIGNMENT 1

American
Tower
Asset

Crown
Castle
Company

International Paper

Longview Plantation

Exit One Development

Brandon
Downs

Escambia County

EXISTING   PARCEL LINES   

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line



H
w
y
 9
7

Plantation
Longview

Plantation
Longview

Paper
International

Paper
International

Farms
Devine

Farms
Devine

Westmark
Frank E.

Westmark
Frank E.

York
Peterson
Catherine

Smith
Barbara Carol

C
O

U
N

T
Y
 R

O
A

D
 9

7

LEGEND

WETLANDS

ROADWAY ALIGNMENT

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PROPOSED POND

0

Feet

100 500

N

ROAD NO. COUNTY

DESCRIPTIONDATE DESCRIPTIONDATE

REVISIONS

FINANCIAL PROJECT ID

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ESCAMBIA

SHEET

(850) 484-6011  - Certificate of Authorization #00000155

Post Office Box 2518 Pensacola, Florida 32513

Engineer of Record:   David D. Skipper, P.E. #58972

KINGSFIELD ROAD EXTENSION

FROM HIGHWAY 97, WEST TO BEULAH ROAD

PREFERRED ALIGNMENT 2

Devine 
Farms 

Frank 
Westmark

Catherine 
York

Russ and Sandra
Crosby

Exit One

IP

James 
Adams

NOTE: The 130 feet width shown on  
The map east of the Westmark 
property will likely be 60 feet wide, if 
succesfully acquired and approved by 
the BCC.

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Polygonal Line

mebush
Line


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Meeting minutes 3-5-19
	Z-2019-04
	Att1_Working case file
	Z-2019-04
	Maps
	Location map
	zoning map
	Future Land Use Map
	Aerial map

	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary surveys
	TTO Comments


